
From: Chi-Sing, Haley
To: AGO - Public Records Requests
Cc: Ruiz, Michael; DIGITALFOIA
Subject: FoxNews.com -- Records Request
Date: Monday, August 7, 2023 11:27:24 AM

Some people who received this message don't often get email from haley.chising@fox.com. Learn why this is
important

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Hello,

My name is Haley Chi-Sing, I'm with FoxNews.com. I am requesting Claudia M. Voight's
autopsy, found dead in her home in Windman, CT on Feb 20. 

Thank you in advance. 

Haley Chi-Sing 
Digital Production Assistant 
Cell: 917-751-1739
haley.chising@fox.com

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It
is intended solely for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this
message (or responsible for delivery of the message to an addressee), you may not copy or
deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this
message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this
message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or
its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No
representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.
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